Message

From: Valery Zhukov [zhukoff@webley.com]
Sent: 11/1/1999 10:50:04 PM

To: Alex Kurganov [alex@webley.com]
Subject: Re: html to text/speech script

It works only on vsc21.vail.
WvscO1.webley doesn't have the needed per version with additional modules.

The format is:
html2csv.pl follow http://www-test. webley/faq.html
instead "follow" you can use "read" if your file is in the directory instead internet.

The output looks like

"text",""," Webley. "

"link", "http://www-test. webley/home html","Home, Webley."

"link", "http://www-test. webley/demo_opener html","Features Dem."

"link", "http://www-test. webley/join. html","Test Drive!."

"link", "http://www-test. webley/day . html","Day in the Life Demo."

"link", "http://www-test. webley/faq.html","FAQ."

"text","",". At your Service!. Frequently Asked Questions. Updated on 8/1/1999. If you have additional
questions about Webley, please forward an e-Mail message to our "
"email","webmaster@webley.com","webmaster"

"text","",". Or, call "

"phone","8884446400","Webley customer service"

"text",""," to speak with a live Webley Representative to join or for more information. '
"hnk","http.//www-test.Webley/what_webley_do.html","What does Webley do?"

To put webley tags inside html script you'd do like this:
Or, <B>call <!--webley name="phone" value="8884446400" text="Webley customer service"--
>888.4 WEBLEY<!--webley--></B> to speak with a live Webley Representative to join
-- or for more information.<BR>
The "text" value will substitute the text inside "webley" tags. So in the example above
it'd be translated into the next 3 lines:
"teXt"’""’", Or’ Call "
"phone" "8884446400","Webley customer service"
"text",""," to speak with a live Webley Representative to join or for more information. '

This way allows you to have any new webley tags as you wish.

Valery

Alex Kurganov wrote:

> please, put it into /usr/dbadm/mecall/scripts on vsc21.vail and on
> wyscO1.webley Parus Exhibit 2047
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> thanks.

>

> e Original Message -----

> From: Valery Zhukov <zhukoff(@webley.com>

> To: Alex Kurganov <alex@webley.com>

> Sent: Monday, November 01, 1999 3:47 PM

> Subject: html to text/speech script

>

>> Alex,

>> Where would you like to have this script to play with it?

>> Valery
> >

>>
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